Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF MEETING

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board will not
be meeting in-person. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 202.1, the Tuesday, October 27, 2020 Board meeting
will be held via ZOOM htips:/us@2web.zoom.us/{/872 19840214 pwd=SmdsdmcZUHBNUmM4 YUNZ2bEpXa0x37209

Meeling ID: 872 1984 0214 Passceds: 163313
Call in number: 19292056099, Meeting ID Number 87219840214 The meeting will be recorded with a transcript provided at a
later date, The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide commments. Comments can also be provided
via email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaede.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the CEDC’s
website www.columbiacede.com for firther instructions fo access the viriual meeting and for updated information.

Dated: October 27, 2020, Sarah Sterling, Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members;
Ruth Adams Tish Finnegan Seth Rapport
Russeil Bartolotta Derek Grout Richard Scalera
Caollin Brown James Lapenn Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin John Lee Sarah Sterling
Rick Cummmings Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles
Carlee Drummer Eric Mortenson
David Fingar Carming Pierro
1. Chairman’s Remarks
2. Draft Minutes, September 29, 2020*
3. President/CEQO Report
a. Treasurer’s Report*
b.  Current Project Update
i, Hudson City Tourism Board [nitiative Update
ii, City of Hudson/Galvan Grant & Loan Initiative
iit. Empire State Development Loan Initiative
iv, Broadband — School Disirict Initiative
4, Committee Reports
a.  Audit and Finance Committee
i. 2021 Proposed Budget*
i,  Investment Report Revision®
b.  Executive Commiitee Report (No October Meeting)
c. Governance and Nominating {(No Ociober Meeting)
d. l.oan Committee (No October Meeting)
i, Business Development Specialist Report
I.  Rapid Recovery Loans
2. Loan Portfolio Review#
e.  Workforce and Education Committee (No Oclober Meeting)
5. Marketing Director’s Report
6. Public Comments
Attachments:

Draft Minutes September 20"

Treasurer’s Report

2021 Draft Budget
Revised Investment Report
Portfolio Report

*Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718

www.columbiaedc.com




{ v

Chdose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, September 29, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development September
August 25, 2020 Board meeting will be held 8:30am via conference call, (call in number 1-800-245-9874 access
number 3180900} and will be recorded with a transcript provided at a later date. The public will have an opportunity
to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comumnents can be provided via email before and during the meeting
to  mtucker@columbiaede.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the CEDC’s website
www.columbiaede.com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated information.

A regularly sch‘eduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of Directors was
held via conference call due to COVID-19 on September 29, 2020. The meeting was called to order at 8:33 a.nm. by
David Fingar, Chair.

S Attendee Name - of o0 0 e mitle s e ] T Status | JAdrived/Departed
Ruth Adams Board Member Excused

Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused

Collin Brown Board member Present via phone
Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present via phone
Rick Cummings Board Member Present via phone
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present via phone
David Fingar Chair Present via phone
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present via phone
Derek Grout Board Member Excused

James Lapenn Board Member Present via phone
John Lee Board Member Ixcused

Kenneth Leggett Board Member Excused

Eric Mortenson Board Member Excused

Carmine Plerro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused

Seth Rapport Board Member Present via phone
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Present via phone
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present via phone
Sarah Sterling Secretary Excused

Brian Stickles Board Member Present via phone
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via phone
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via phone
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Tresent via phone
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Tresent via phone
Carel Wilber Marketing Director Present via phone

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




Chairman’s Remarks:
Mr. Fingar noted that we moved into the new office one year ago and it has been 6 months since the last in
person meeting in the office. He welcomed the two new board members had been elected at the last meeting,

Minutes:
My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the August 25, 2020 minufes as presented.
Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the previously distributed Treasurer’s Report. He stated the corporations’ assets were up
$212,000 from same time last year, and liabilities were up $292,000 from same time last year. The profit and
loss on the revised budget that was put in place in June shows the corporation doing well. Net income was off
$4,000 as related to the revised budget. The profit and loss to date shows $144,000 above budget. When adjusted
for grant income CEDC is actuatly $10,000 off budget on net income, due fo the pass through grants, He
reminded the Board CEDC received over $230,000 in grant income from the Berkshire Taconic Foundation
Business Continuity grants, including the Chatham and Germantown grant programs, as well as the Shared
Streets program. He noted income was down due to the reduction in the Columbia County contract payment,
and the loan income. He reminded the Board the reduction in the loan interest payments was due to the 6 month
deferment on the CEDC loans. e stated we are on budget now and in the next four months, with the revised
budget, we should match income.

Mr. Tucker stated he had had a conversation with the County Economic Development Committee regarding our
2021 budget. The county would probably need to reduce the payment to CEDC, but a request for the full amount
would be made. Mr. Cunnnings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the Treasurer’s Report
as presented. Carried. ‘

President/CEO Report:
Mr, Tucker announced that the SBA had approved CEDC for an additional $300,000 for the loan fund. Mr.
Tucker gave an overview of activity since the beginning of 2020 as follows:

e Closed 29 loans (SBA and CEDC) totaling $565,261

e  Provided Technical Assistance to 51 businesses totaling over $20,000

¢  Worked with the Berkshire Taconic Foundation’s Business Continuity Grant program to pay grant

recipients $255,000

Act as fiscal apent for Galvan’s Minority Business program , which will provide $99,000

Provided $2,500 to the Hudson Arts Program

Acted as fiscal agent for the Hudson Tourism’s Project Hudson $180,000

Fiscal agent for the Hudson Bonds program $32,000, Hudson Shared Street’s $5,000

Columbia Comeback website/other out of pocket expenses $6,700

County Business Survey $3,000

o Facilitated the transfer from Columbia County and the Berkshire Taconic Foundation of $15,000 to
CMH for COVID tests.

¢ Provided meals to CMH employees

s Out of pocket COVID initiative expenses $14,000

> & & & &

Mr. Tucker noted over the last 8 months CEDC has handled $1,198,000 to suppott businesses and not-for-profits
in the community, He and the board thanked CEDC staff for their efforts.

Mz, Tucker noted the unemployment numbers in the county had dropped from 10.9% in April, 9.7% in July.to
7.3% in August. Compared to 3.1% in August 2019. Sales tax continues to be down. Residential real estate
sales are up and inventory is down.




Chc;ose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker stated he had a scheduled call with Empire State Development regarding the $100,000 designated
for the DRI Minority, Women and Veterans Owned program. They wish to have a conversation of the role
CEDC may play.

Mr. Tucker stated during his call with the Board of Supervisors, they discussed Housing and the Housing Survey
sent out. He stated the City of Hudson has issued a RFP for a housing implementation strategy. He stated the
Board of Supervisors has asked CEDC to explore if there is a possibility adding the County to the housing study
and to determine to what extent CEDC could fund the study. IHe estimated the cost could be $7,500 - $12,000.
He noted CEDC had committed to work with the County on several initiatives as it related to the $60,000 from
the property sale. He stated he was looking at hosting a virtual County Housing conference to inform attendees
about what state and federal programs were available and how the projects are structured.

Mr. Tucker stated he had coordinated conference calls, for the County Economic Development committee and
thelr taskforce, with the providers and the school districts to discuss underserved students. The Berkshire
Taconic Foundation has identified donors to support funding for the purchase of equipment and monthly service
fees. The Board of Supervisors asked if CEDC would assist with the funding. He noted they continued to work
with providers. School superintendents are suggesting purchasing 100, $50 hot spots which work with Verizon
for $40 a month. They suggested purchasing the 100 hotspots and then pay for 6 months of connectivity for the
students. Mr, Tucker estimated the cost to be about $40,000. Other possible donors are being contacted.

Mr. Tucker feit the expenditure may need to take place prior to the October board meeting. He asked the Board
for approval for a $10-315,000 commitment for the project. Mr. Brown made the motion to approve the
expenditure as outlined contingent upon approval by the Executive Committee and by My. Howard. Carried.

Mr, Tucker stated the he has been discussing solar projects with the county. He stated there were 12— 14 solar
projects throughout the County.

Columbia Comebacl:
Mr, Tucker stated the meeting calls continue every other week, at the request of the Board of Supervisors, A
summary of information is sent out weekly.

SBA Emergency Disaster Impact Loans Update:

Mr. Tucker stated a $150,000 Berkshire Bank Certificate of Deposit was being used as collateral for the $100,000
Emergency Disaster loan. He noted the Emergency Disaster funds are required to be spent. Ie stated the payroll
would be taken from the account,

City of Hudson/Galvan Grant & Loan Inifiative:

Mr. Tucker asked the Board to approve the fiscal agent agreement with Galvin contingent upon approval of the
agreement by CEDC Attorney, Mr. Howard. He stated Galvan would transfer $100,000, with CEDC keeping
$3,500 for administrative fees. Mr. Cummings made a motion, seconded by My. Spielmann fo approve the
agreement once reviewed and approved by Mr. Howard, Carried,

Marketing Director’s Report:
Ms. Wilber stated a total of $40,635 had been raised to date for memberships and sponsorships. She stated she
was working on the October 14"™ Annual Meeting, postings to the CEDC website, the Columbia Comeback

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www columbiaede.com




website as well as the City of Hudson IDA website. She noted weekly e-blasts were being sent on the Columbia
Comeback. Social media is being updated daily. The Microbusiness class is currently being promoted, and
would begin Tuesday, October 6%,

Committec Reports:
IExecutive Committee:
Mr. Fingar stated the update was included in Mr. Tucker’s President/CEO report.

Governance & Nominating Commitfee:

Mz, Fingar noted the Committee had not met. Mr. Lapenn asked if the Committee needed to meet to discuss any
needed bylaw revisions, Mr, Tucker stated after a review by Mr, Howard and himself, they decided no further
revisions would be needed.

Business Development Specialist Report:

Loan Committee:

ACW Loan Request:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for an $83,000 CEDC loan, which would be used to pay off the current CEDC
Loan in the amount of $39,064, with the remaining funds to be used fo purchase a CNC machine. She stated the
interest rate was 3.75% with a term of 84 months with payments deferred for 6 months. The collateral would be
the CNC machine and the personal guaranty of the principals. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by M.
Lapenn to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Rapid Recovery Loans:
Ms. Lane stated she closed | loan since the last meeting bringing the total loans ciosed to 7. She stated she has
not received any additional loan requests and suggested promoting the program.

Loan Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane stated the report remains unchanged since the last meeting, She noted 29 loans had closed so far this
year with 20 being SBA microloans. She stated in order to obtain new funding 75% of the iast loan, had to be
committed which had been done by September 25", Mr. Cummings asked if the SBA loan payments would
begin soon. Ms. Lane stated the SBA payments would begin again in Oclober. Mr. Tucker stated all SBA loans
closed until September 27 would receive 6 month deferments. Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Cummings fo approve the Portfolio Review. Carried.

Workforce and Education;

M. Fingar stated the Committee had not met in the last month, Ms, Wilber gave an update of the Junior Career
Institute. She noted there were 18 high school juniors enrolled in the program, with 8 from Columbia County
and 10 from Greene County. She stated the initial meeting was Saturday, September 26. Mr. Tucker stated
some of the videos were designed to be used for Career Jam,

With no other business t¢ be conducted, and no public comment, Mr. Cummings made a motion, seconded by
Mr. Rapport to adiowrn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:32aim.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drafisfuk,




8:46 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

10002120
Acorual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of September 36, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Sep 30,19 $ Change % Ghange
ASSETS

CGurront Assets
CheclinglSavings
Ghacking and Savings
Operating Bank Accounts

1000-00 + Cheaking -IKey Bank 49,822.07 £9.223,72 -9,401.65 -15.88%
1000-05 + Cash, TD Bank Checking 0.00 821,48 -821,48 ~100.0%
1024-00 ' Key Bank - Gold MM Savings 328,282.73 432,805.54 ~104,522.81 -24.16%
1032.00 + Berkshire Bank 162,523,683 150,276,699 2,246.84 1.5%
1001-00 - Key - PPP/EIDL Account 46,801.06 0.00 46,801.06 100,0%
Total Operating Bank Accounts §77,420.49 643,127.73 -65,698,24 -10.22%
Loan SBA Cash Accounts
" 4100-01 - SBA Koy - RLF #3 75,472.70 67,618.97 17,683.73 30,69%
1100-02 » SBA Key - RLF #4 20,705,712 59,865.26 -38,1606.13 -65.41%
4100-03 + BA Bank of Greens Cly - RLF #5 39,244.37 93,738.69 -64,494,32 -58,13%
4100-07 - SBA Bank of Greene Cly - RLF #6 32,934,564 33,2506.58 -322.04 -0.97%
110010 - SBA Koy - RLF #7 21,826.76 100.00 21,726.78 21,726.76%
Total Loan SBA Cash Accounts 188,883.49 244,479.49 -54,586.00 -22.33%
Loan CEDC Cash Accounts
1000-02 + Loah Community Ckg 648 18,573.60 69,164.99 -60,601.43 -73.18%
1020-01 + 1003-Community Svgs DM 8C 801,774.28 845,549.10 -43,774.082 -5.18%
Total Loan CEDG Cash Accounts 820,347.84 914,714.09 -94,366,26 -10,32%
Gramis Cash Aceounts
Keay - Gerimantown Grants 100,01 0.00 100.1 166.0%
Key - BTCF County Grant 19,229.00 0.00 19,229.00 100.0%
Total Grants Cash Accounis 19,328.01 0.00 19,329,01 100.0%
Reserve SBA Cash Accounts
1100-04 + Key Bank - LLR #3 21,0808.63 21,076.84 11,682 0.06%
1100-06 - Key Bank - LLR #4 13,050.38 13,043,185 7.23 0.06%
1100-08 « Bank of Greene Counly - LLR #i6 40,031.86 39,864.35 167.51 0.42%
1100-08 - Bank of Greene Counly - LLR#6 42,049.79 4547247 -3,422.38 ~7.53%
1100-09 + Key Bank - LLR #7 37,600.00 100,00 37,500,00 37,600,0%
Total Resorve SBA Cash Accounts 163,820.66 119,6456,61 34,264.05 28,66%
Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts
1031-00 - BOGG - Resorve 212,938.75 212,046.72 891.03 8.42%
Total Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts 212,938,785 22,045,72 891,03 0.42%
Total Cheeklng and Savings 1,973,747.24 2,133,923.64 ~160,176.40 -7.61%
Total Checldng/Savings 1,873,747.24 2,133,023,64 -160,176.40 ~7.61%
Other Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable 66,872.63 81,416,617 -15,543.98 -19.08%
126416 - Prapald exponse 184.50 984.90 -800.40 -81.27%
1270-01 - prepald Exp 0.00 323,40 32340 100.0%
l.oans Rocelvable §66,708.25 443,065.83 226,642,42 50.93%
CEDC - Loan Funtls 907,030.43 767,669.69 139,460.74 18.17%

Page 1 of 2




0:46 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

106/02120

Accsual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of September 30, 2020
Sep 30, 20 Sep 30, 19 % Change % Change
Total Gther Current Assols 1,641,795.81 4,262,713.63 349,682.18 27.0%
Total Gurront Asseots 3,615,643.06 3,428,637.27 188,606.78 5.61%
Fixed Assels
Properly & Capiiallzed Assets 19,767.83 14,234.85 5,532,98 38.87%
Total Fixed Assels 19,767.43 14,234,885 5,532,898 38,87%
Othar Assets
Comnt. Pk Land Sale Recv, 18,406,390 18,400.30 0.00 0.0%
Grants Recelvable 227,051.84 227,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans ~141,381.95 ~424,918,11 -16,463.84 «13.18%
23060 + Securily Deposit 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Tolai Other Assels 108,272.19 124,743,03 Wi%463.84 ~13.2%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,743,690,07 3,666,616,15 177,974.92 4.99%
LIABILITIES & EQUNTY
Liabllitles
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 11,000.00 12,993.5% -1,993.59 -16.34%
Tolal Accounts Payable 11,0400.00 12,993,569 -1,893.59 -156.34%
Other Current Liahilities
Germantown Hamiet Park .00 2,268,748 -2,269.79 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 14,824,356 21,958,268 -7,133.83 -32.49%
2008 - Loan payable - PPP 68,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
Deferred Revenue 0.00 4,654.01 ~4,654,01 «100.0%
Land Deposit 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 -100,0%
Total Other Current Llabllitlea 83 524 .35 32,172.08 §1,3582.27 189.62%
Tatal Current Liabilllies 04,624,358 45,165.67 49,358.68 109.28%
Long Term Llabilities
2010 + Loan payable - EIDL 105,900.00 0.00 105,800.00 100.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 624,618.97 484,716.956 138,802.02 28.86%
Debt Reserve 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 100.0%
Long term Deferrd Ravenue 2705184 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Total Long Term Liabiiities 767,670.81 511,768.78 265,802.02 49.98%
Total Liablilties 862,085,168 556,934.48 305,160.70 54.79%
Equity
Invested i Capial Assets 19,767.83 §,826.51 6,841.32 99.14%
Net assets Restricted 397,708.51 292,231.89 105,476.62 36.09%
Unrestrictad Net Posltlon 2,578,922,71 2 691,847.87 ~114,726.16 -4,28%
Net Income -112,804,14 14,874.42 -127,778.56 -858.06%
Total Equlty ,_,%,:281"‘94'91 3,008,680.69 _i%?.185.78 -4.23%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,743,690,07 3,565,615,15 177,974.92 4.99%

Page 2 of 2




8167 AW
40/G2120
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through September 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Ihcome
Adminlstrative Revenue
Columbla Gounty
Grant lncome **
Membership/Sponsorship
6800 « Interest Income
Other Income
8BA Microloan T/A
Total income
Gross Profit
Expenso
Grants Expense®
GConferences and Trathing
Consulting -T8}
Constlting Fees
Direct Program Expenses
Faglitty
6081 - Grant Exp.to GRC
Insurance
SBA Interost Expense
WoroBlz Expenses
New Intlatives
6200 -+ New Initlatives
B200-A - Workforce & Education
6200-B - GOVID-8
5200-C » Warren St.For All
Total New intlatives
Olflee Expense
6060-01 « Gomp/Equlp & Leasing & Maint.
§5060-02 - Telephons & Fax
B060-03 + Internet
§060-04 + Office Supplies & Printing
5060-06 + Dues 8 Subscriptions
5080-06 « Postage
5060-08 - Web Site
Tolal Offlce Expense
Cther Expenses
Employer Expenses
Profesalonal Feas
Public RelationsiMarkeiing
Total EXpense

Net Ordinary Incoms
Net incoms

Jan - Sep 20 Blidget % Over Budget % of Budget
26,600.00 26,249.89 -749.89 §7.14%
299,000,00 345,000,080 -46,000,00 86,67%
2,626,00 15,000.00 -12,376.00 17.5%
40,835.50 65,000.60 ~24,364.50 B82.52%
A2,744.07 59,999,689 ~17,256.92 71.24%
251,663.54 18,0966.13 232,687.41 1,326.91%
89,681.77 $0,000.00 418,23 98,54%
751,749.88 620,216,11 131,533.77 121.21%
751,748,688 620,216.11 131,633,77 121.21%
235,865,00
612,00 §,626.00 -5,113.00 92.1%
97,002.00 96,003.00 990.00 101.04%
66,124,745 22,600.00 33,624.76 249.44%
1,820.00 17,500.00 -15,680.00 10.4%
28,880.00 28,880,00 0.00 100,0%
5,000,00
3,000,865 3,500.00 -495.48 85.73%
148.44
21,488,652 26,974.9¢ -5,486.47 79.67%
9,000.00 §6,250.00 -47,250.00 16,0%
16,400,00
22,396.668
6,000.00
51,796.56 §6,250.00 A,A53.44 92.08%
17,064.21 12,074.99 5,878.22 148.69%
4,834.81 3,000.01 1,834.80 161.16%
1,027.13 1,049.99 -22.88 97.82%
3,245,519 7,600.01 -4,264,60 43.27%
8,102.80 5,350.00 2,752,560 161.45%
334.40 376.02 40,62 89.17%
3,218.00 3,749.99 531,88 86.81%
38,716.66 33,100.01 8,616,556 116.97%
10,083.97 9,374.98 718,98 107.67%
268,589.54 310,128.98 -41,639.44 86.61%
30,332.19 28,674.98 1,767.24 106.16%
15,192.97 20,278.30 -5,086.33 74.92%
B864,654,02 658,690,256 206,963.77 131.27%
-112,804.14 -38,474.14 74,430,080 203.48%
~142,804.14 -30,474.14 -74,430.00 293.46%

Page 1 of 4




3o Labed

w1 F06 ZhL- 867052 o056z z9'st S5RRL 7 BHOZE S 1766 LL SZ0LE e /BOESL-
FL YOS ELL 56082 A z9'sy §5998'T B00ZES 1Z466'LL sz'oLe g 728'88 1
TOtETTee 2070 00°559 000 1recz 000 200 0002k 19'0£9'e98
16ZELEL 000 000 oTo 00D 50D £0°0 000 I8TEL'SL
BLTEL0E 000 20°0 000 000 000 000 00C sLUZER'0E
vEE05'29T 200 oot oo 000 000 600 000 PS589
L5'E5001 000 0058 200 00708 000 00D 00'0Zk 158526
000 000 000 000 000 000 90'0 00D o900
ceall'ee 000 00'0 ono 00°0 000 00°¢ 2070 859l e
S5°9BL1S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S5SBLLS
2eser' L 000 00°¢ 000 a0 eo'C 000 00 pA A
el 000 000 000 Lrevk 0e'o 0o'o 000 000
£57000°¢ 200 g 20°0 000 0c0 000 09D 55°000'8
05000's acn 000 00°0 0070 poe 00°0 000 00°000°s
00°088'$Z 20° 20°0 000 000 000 00 200 0008952
03028’} 0G0 200 X 000 000 000 20'0 00°0%8'L
T AN 0070 2070 000 20°0 000 00D oo'e sLvELan
Q020015 00’0 005 oo 00°0 060 000 00'c DOZ0U"LE
207218 00’0 000 000 000 0G0 00°¢ 690 00ZLS
000 a0 oo 000 0070 oo 06°C 000 200
£0°S8E'SET 0o 000 000 0D 000 000 000 00°SSB'SET
SsyL LS. 95082 BYSFEET s A5'96E'T B00ZE'8 VZIEELL §Z'086 0268504
egByLLSL 267082 SYSYS'ET zosy 96'955°2 600788 lz 86 L ST'0%6 OE'ER5'E0L
11118868 200 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 107195769
7S'£89'15T 9570ET sz o'y VT ise seerl 8L 0eL oo S0 Lpo're
PRIy 000 vZ'E9L'E) e SY'Ees'Z seLLl'e EresLL 5Z°0E8 000
056590y oo 2070 000 00°0 200 00°0 900 ooses'or
00°'523'2 0670 000 000 200 ooo 000 000 B0'SRST
00°000'852 20’0 0a0 00 000 0eo 00°0 000 00'000'86Z
00700852 26°0 000 080 ou'o 2070 000 00D 20°005°ST
000 000 2070 00 000 000 000 20°0 000
a0'o 000 20°0 000 200 200 000 oo oD
W10l VES ¥ IE0L, pund ueoT Z SHJTIVES PO VES 0 SINVES S0dTHVES  AANIVES Bugesadg |

0zoz7 Jequisydes ybnolyy Aenuep
sse[Q Ag ss07T 2 0id

dion uswidojaAsq S1U0U0DT BIGUIMN|OY

atoou| 39N

SUWLBU| LRI 33N

asuadxg (oL

SugeISN/SUCRERY dYhd
S99 [PUOISSAYOIS
Sasuadhay sefojdwy
sasudxyy BUI0

SoRIARDR pue vsuadxa 12130

asuadxg 20

SOAIRTIL MBN

sasuadsg zgo.oNN
asuadxg ISRISUL VES
auRINSU|

oo o3z RN - LEOS
Apnses

sasuadxg wesboid paid
sa54 Bugnsuocy

151~ Bugnsuon

Buitiren} pue SaoUasajuos
BOSUA 192 PRg
Lsuadxa sueln

asuadxz

oid SSQID

[Wosu] 3oL

Vi1 UeOlOISIN YES
Bwosn B0

AweaU] ISJUSW] - 0OES
drysiosucd gydnSIaquusA
o BLIODAL] JURID

Aunod equinion
BNUBATY SARBLSIUIWDY
wAd JaA0 wES

TNCOWT INVED

2wasu]

asuadxzewocu] KEuipIiQ

S15eg eSSy

CZ/Z0/0k
WV SE°6



QUPZSZST - 00°080°95E 007 85¥°529 00°8bE022 00°0ZY'HSET susodag (2101
- - 00780EE QO6ELTL ~ 00'TZ8EST Spuny SAISSIY VIS
007005728 00'009°LE LY jueg Ay
00050y 00'0S0°TY 9¥TI| Awno)susaud jodueg
0ZEN O 00 ZE0°0F SYTI| Awunodausllg Jo jueg
00'0S0'ET 00°0S0°ET T HTI jueg Asy
00680 TE 00768072 £YM Aueg A=y
Spund salRsoy vas
- - 0O TLOTO O0'ETE'8ZT - 00P28'62T punj ueol vas
QU LZ8'Te 00722872 £47d sueg Asy
00"SE6TE 00°SE6°2E 94Ty A3uno) sussis JO Yuey
00 FTBE 00 vre6E S| AJUnOD FUSIID 1O HUEg
00760202 00°S0L 02 47 squeg Aoy
00°ELT5L O0ELTSL £47d Jueg ASY
spund uectvgs
- - - “ 00"8tE0Z8 0082078 puri] ueoq
00'5L8]T 00F/S2T o) yueq AJUNUWOD
00y L°T08 00¥LLTOB AS yued AUUNMUIOY|
puny ueo]
00 ¥ZSZST - CULEETTZ 00°906'vEl - 00 L9E°06L suoRessdg
00°T089F 00 TO8'9t pn) IqH/ddd AS)
00¥Z5Z5T 00%2525T ad jyueg asysIeg
00°4£57712 00 LE82TT M2 Aunc) auaalg o jueg
QUEST'RTE 00°€8T'8TE AS jueg Aoy
00zZR6r 0032786y P jueg Asy -
suogesado
alysyieg Nueg gl AJUNCD FUSIID Asy Jooylapun| LR
gz-des
sdiysuone=y Supjueg ua.LIn)

uopeladio) judiidoeasg JILIOUOIT BIGQUINIOD




00°0Z0°/8¢ Q0°LT8'TL Fooitets | i SALD59Y JAMOL JIEAY
QU EGT'SEE 00 TEREST 00"TZSEST 00°0S0°ZY 9 HT1 AUnoy) sUS3S) 10 ueg
00 ZEQOY SYTI AJuUno) SUSIS) 0 ueg
00'008°LE ZAT Aueq Asy
00°0S0°ET YT Sueg Aoy

00°880'TZ £HT1 Nueg Ay spund Ue0 vas

OUZBETYT 00TBETHT QUETYPE spurnf UecEyas

00"ES6'90T pund uec] 1aDd

SeARSIY |=30L S|GE(IRAY AL digsuogezy Jueg SIUNOINY IATISBY
DOBRLPLST 00°R0LBES 00°ZET0TOT Co'v83’68L - - SpUN4 SiqelIBAY - ¥ES
OUVEESET 00eEseE S Aunoy susup Jo uey
00 tT'sE Sd7d Auno) AURsID JO Mued
Lwueey 00°s02°0T IR xueg A3y
OlOLI0S UROT OO ELT'SL €4 Jueg &3
00°L7E8' T pi-gt.} yueg A3

VS Jua.Imy pung uec] OOAl VES
CO08BYS06 0078rE'0Z8 00 rLLT08 QOPLLTOR A Jueg ApunLULIO)
- o) jueg Agunuiwed[  (SSRD |Ews) pung uecTdHa3d
SsaDue[eg U0 o0 ¥£S'8T 0OpLSST 0 Aueg AJunwiwio]
Supusing sooUReg Ueo] - AS Fueq Aunwtr
y85% 30D SupuRising - AS NUes APUNLUIWOY
[e30L 2G3) 2Ly SMEEAY EI0L pus| oy aqepzay | IdAL diysuogepy yueg pung weo] 2030

0207 “0< 1495 - SPOUR[Eg JUNGEIY BAISSIY 7B OI|GHO4 RG] SUIPURISING JUSLIN) URS]




649 6VET S88°CT {o06°vZ) 000°0T awoou] Sunessdo I8N
- - Qg puUET - 3WIOIU] JSUID

000°08 00009 00009 000°08 00009 Iajsuel] pung 3d3iold
{TZ€65) (TS9°8s) (STT oP) {0068) {000°08) $s07 Sunyesado 1N
TZE‘S9L TS9°96L SITvPS 006°208 000098 dx3 [e101
000°0Z 00sze 000°5T 00007 000°SZ SuneyJeN/SUCLIERY A[qnd
000°9€ 0009E 000°s€ 000'SE 00S7E $934 UCISS0.d
000°CT 000°CT 000°ZT 0S6°9T 008CT sesuadx3 JAYI0
3TT6Y €656 §/2'SS 0SY'sv 00.°eS suysuag a5uLly
€61°5C 808/ O¥E6T 00%‘9C 00F'IE Xe] |jcihed J2Aoidw3
005162 0S/°71€ 000°6¢¢€ 000582 005228 asuadxg Auejes
00SZE 005Z€ 005ZE 00SCE 0057t dx3 S0
000°0€ 00S°ZE 0009¢ 00009 000°SL SSARRIIU[ M3N
000°0F% 00SZY 000'St 000'sE 000's¢ dxa Zig-0JI0lIN
000t 000t 000t 005°E 008 aoueInsy|
000°S 000'S 000°s - 1uzI9 YD
0000Y 00o‘ov 000°0¥% 00Y"8¢ 00¥8E Aqi[roeg
00S‘ZT 00SZT 00S2T 000°S 00S8'.LT dxg wesSoid 1w8ag
000°0€ 000°0¢ 000°SE 00089 0000 $39} Suinsuo)
00SZET 00SZET 005CET 00Z0ET 000°8ZT ISL - Sunmnsuc)
000's 000 000‘s 005 00s°L 2ululed ] 1R SIOUIIBJUCD
asuadxg

000°90L 000°8EL 000864 000°cTL 000°018 awodu] e30L
000'80T 000'80T 000°80T 000‘80T 000021 SIUBISISSY |BIIUYID | UBO[OLIIN VES
- - - - - Alanooey 198 ped

- - - 000’89 vdd
000°‘ST 000°sT 000°ST 000°LT 00052 3LWIOIU| JBYIO
000°0S 00008 000°0S 000°0S 000°SL diyssosuods/diysisquzIn
000°0S 00008 000°0s 000752 00008 359433U] - pung U207 Q3D
00008 00008 000'0S 000PZ 000°0¢ 152123U] - UROJOIIIAl VIS
000'sT 000'ST 000°ST 000°'S 000°ST 3LUODU| JUBRID)
000°g9¢ 000°00% 000°09% 000°T6E 000°09¥ 3NUBASY IPBIIUCY AJUNOD BIGUINIO)
000°08 000°0S 00008 000'sE 000sE SNUSASY SAIIRIISIUILDY
D T20Z g T20T Vv 1202 0Z0Z pasinay ¥33pngd 0202 JNODNI
%08 %L8 ucInpay AJuno)d D -9 -V 188png TZ07 — IUBWdo[BAR( JILUoU0D3 BIqUIN|O)




{00626)

)
{TLES) {597°8) (006'vZ) {EIS8T) [T 48EvL) {006'%2) 00007 WO IURRIRE0 19N
- - - - - - J[eg PUET - WO IBYID
0005 000'S 00008 00°000°ST 00°000°Sy 000708 0003 J3JSUBLL pUBY 1231044
{TLI7L) {S9Z°ET) (00678) {eT5'ee) (ZT°£8E'5TT) {005%2] 03T 4y 1052'98] {00005} S50 IUneIsd(ieN
SSL $60'85 DegEs L1888 006208 DSS'6LT 0SE'5Ta 005’208 0ST'Ly {05Z'56} 009098 x5 0L
T3 6L $05% 889 0000 202y EL'ST 00007 (oco's) 00057 AUNFHIEL/SUCTRIBIL SN
9L T {ogt) 9857 0L£'E 000°SE 8597 TEE'OE Q0G'SE 008 005°ZE 5334 UOISS3 044
(107) 0Z2 618 49T 056'9T 953'T PEQ'ST asuaexg paonpay| 0555t 05Ty Q05 CL O IR0
215 098'¢ SIEY LE0'Y 05v'at STL'EL TES0E .| 0SPEY (3] O0LES SYIUBE ABull:
{552) 9g5"T T3S'T EIET 00b'9E Zr0'S SEETT 3susthxg [Riled paonpa| 0or9Z 1860°S) 00r'IE XeL [[CIARY JIACIEW
54T IYETLL Q0L Y2 SEF'EE 000'S8T O0T'vL [ 9FURL] 1[0MAB] peInpIy]| 000'SET (005°Tr) 005°L2E BSUILKS AfRjeS
10E'S) SETE (Z40°2) 208y 005'2Z€ (L1Z'5) LTL'BE D0S°ZE (o00°0T) 0057y X3 330
1666°T) cosY 108 £EL'S 00008 Z0v'2 5515 Ssuath SARERIU| MaN peonpad] 0800 1600°ST) 000°52 SSALBIIUTMBN
Gy 08T 205’y g3ET 000'SE OTSEL 069" 1T 000°SE - 0D0'5E ¥ Z1q-0D1
98T - 95T £ES 0052 56 TO0'E 005€ 005" EErEESH
{L0T) 02TE %% 50Z'E C0¥'SE 0286 088'8T 00r'SE o0r'se Ay(oes
RS - 030 07 000'S 08T'E 0787 353 UBnasiy [enduy peenpad| D00 005 TT) 0051 dx3 wesSosd 1290
{S80°T) [ 886°C 9E79 000’88 SL8'TT STT'95 X3 J03320U07) SpURdanur pIsEanul] 000'es DC0'EE 0DG0E §9a) SUR{NSUOT)
93 a0eTT S90°TT SL20T Q0Z'DET 861'CE 200'LE pasnipy] G0Z0ET 00z 00082T {51 - SURNSUG]
i SBT £88 28 00ST 86T [45] 35Uadx3 [ane)] peanpad] 0057 (200°s) 005°~ JUILIRIL 7 SOOUTLANGT
- - - - Isuadxg
{0pE'E) 6T9°TS 6458y 15595 0O0'SZL LEG'SYL £95'90S OB0'ETL D008 {000SST) 000018 WU [BZ0L
RESE)] 000°0T 6ET'9 Y566 0007201 SIET 3568 000"80T - (ooo'zT) 0000TT FIURISISSY [EDUYIT.L UBDIOIINN WES
M = = - s = - - - - AJSAOITY 1qeq peg
- - 000r'eS SNIRWNS ddd} 000'SS 000'8g - Ydd
9052 ZTe STLZ €36 B00°LT Y513 S22 153J93U] JUNGIDY Jueg psunpa| 000°ZT - oao e 0005z SWOIU] IR
{+01) STTE TIL'E SISy 500°05 S9E'E SESOY siysI05uSds 2 5end pEonpad| 000°0S - (000'ST) 000°SL diyssosuadg/drisiaquiain
(05T} vEE'T 0T 9LET 000'ST £19'¢ LBETT JLICIU| 353930 PRInpRYf 000'ST - (000'sT) 000°0S IS8J8L] - PURNY UBCT J03D
() Y5ET T8 SLET 000vT £197 L2E'TT SO IR peonpay 00T - {000'9] 000'0E IS990 - UBGITLNN YES
TEL - 6L 62 000s SLET S29°T Swiosu| 15833t pednpau] 000'S (000°0T) Q00'sT WO WeID
0Tt [850% 8508 TLCEE 000 T6E 00026 00662 DRAUO) AWUNOT) PIINEIY| 000TEE - (000'59] 00009y STBARY PR AWNC] BIRWRIED
052 LT5T LSTE £E37 DO0SE 0056 00S'ST pung JUBIS/UBQT UOSPRH-589d ¥O-VaIH] 000'SE - 006'SE INUSATY SARSISWILINY
BQuEICes | £fR0-P0 | sAdag-uer | 0oz pasiavy | 290-D0 deg-uRr {207 pestaay 5ELU] uenonpay | 19Epng DTOZ FACINT




COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

INVESTMENT POLICY
I. Scope

This investment policy applics to all moneys and other financial resources available for
investment by the Columbia Economic Development Corporation {the “Corporation™).

IX. Objectives
The primary objectives of the Corporation’s investment activities are, in priority order.

+ To conform with all applicable federal, state and other legal requirements;
¢ To adequately safeguard principal;

¢ To provide sufficient liquidity lo meet all operating requirements; and

¢ To obtain a reasonable rate of retum,

III. Delegation of Authority

The responsibility for administration of the investment program is delegated to the
President/CEQ who shaji establish procedures, subject to Board approval, for the
operalion of the investment program consistent with these investmeni guidelines, Such
procedures shall inciude an adequate infernal control structure to provide a satisfactory
level of accountability based on a database or records incorporating description and
amounts of invesiments, lransaction dates, and other relevant information.

1V. Prudence

All participanis in the investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of
the public trust and shall avoid any transaction that might impair public confidence in the
Corporation.

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing,
which persons of prudence, diseretion and intelligence exercise in the management of
{heir own affhirs, ot for speculation, but for investmen, considering the safety of the
principal as well as (he probable income to be derived.

Consistent with CEDC’s Conflict of Interest policy, all participants involved in the
investment process shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with
proper execution of the investment program, or which could impair their ability to make
impartial investment decisions.

Y. Diversification
Tt is the policy of the Corporation to diversify its deposits and investmemts by financial

institution such that the Corporation’s deposits and investments do not exceed FDIC
coverage and collateral pledged by such institution.




YL

VIL

VL

IX.

Internal Contirols

It is the policy of the Corporation that all moneys collected by any officer or employcee of
the Corporation be {ransferred to the President/CEQ or his designee within 5 days of
receipt for deposit inte the Corporation’s account.

The President/CEQ is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
struciure {o provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that deposits and investmenis
are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are
executed in accordance with management’s authorization and recorded properly, and are
mantaged in compliance with applicable laws and regulaticns.

Desiguation of Autherized Depositories

The banks and trust companies authorized for the deposit of monies,:

Depository

Community Bank formerly Kinderheok Bank
Key Bank formerly First Niagara Bank

JThe Bank of Greene County

Berkshire Bank
Collateralizing of Deposits

In accordance with the provisions of General Municipal Law, §10, all deposits of the
Corporation, including certificales of deposit and special time deposits, in excess of the
amount insured under the provisions of the Federa! Deposit Insurance Act shall be
secured by a pledge of “cligible securilies” with an aggregate market value, as provided
by General Municipal Law, §10, equal to the aggregate amount of such deposits (a list of
eligible collateral securities are included as Appendix A to this policy).

Safekeeping and Collateralization

Eligible securities used for collateralizing depesits shall be held by the depositaries trust
department and/or a third party bank or trust company subject to security and custoedial
agrecments.

The security agreement shall provide that eligible securitics are being piedped to sccure
focal government deposits together with agreed upon interest, if any and any costs or
expenses arising out of the collection of such deposits upon default. It shall also provide
the conditions under which the securities may be sold, presented for payment, substituted
or released and the events, which enable the Corporation to exercise its rights againsi the
pledged securities. Tn the event that the securities are not registered or inscribed in the
nane of the local government, such securities shall be delivered in a form suitable for
fransfer or wilh an assignment in blank to the Corporation or its custodial bank.

{ Deleted; TD Banky




The custodial agreement shall provide securities held by the bank or trnst company, or
agenl of and custodian for, the local government, will be kept separate and apart from (he
general assets of the custodial bank or trust company and wiil not, in any circumstances,
be commingled with or become part of the backing for any other deposit or other
liabilities, The agreement should also describe that the custodian shall confirm the
receipt, substitution or release of the securities, The agreement shall provide for the
frequency of revalnation of eligible securities and for the substitution of securities when a
change in the raling of a security may cause ineligibifity. Such agreement shall include
all provisions necessary to provide the local government a perfecied interest in the
securities.

X. Authorized Investmenis

As authorized by General Municipal Law, §11, the Agency authorizes the President/CEO
fo invest moneys not required for immediate expenditure for lerms not o exceed its
projected cash flow needs in the following types of investments:

+ Special time deposit accounts;

» Certificates of deposit;

¢ Obligations of the United States of America;

» Obligations guaranteed by agencics of the United States of America where the
payment of principal and interest are guaranteed by the United States of America;
s Obligations of the State of New York

¢ Money market/savings

All investment cbligations shall be payable or redeemable at the option of the
Corporation wilhin such times as the proceeds will be needed to meet expenditures for
purposes for which the moneys were provided and, in the case of obligations purchased
with the proceeds of bonds or notes, shall be payable or redeemabie at the option of the
Corporation within one year of the date of purchase.

XI. Quarierly Reporting Requirements

Each quarter, at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Corporation’s Board of
Trustees, the Treasurer shall prepare a report of the Corporation’s cash and investment
balances as of the last day of the preceding month or a later date, if available. At a
minimum such report shali contain;

The name of each financiat instituwtion

Type of account (checking, savings, certificate of deposit, etc.)
Current rafe of interest

Account balance as of the last day of the previous montk

* & & @

THIS POLICY SHALL BE REVIEYWED AND ADOYTED ANNUALLY,

Reviewed and approved with changes October 29, 2019




APPENDIX A
Schedule of securities eligible for collateralization of Corporation deposits:

1. Obligations issued, or fully insured or guaranteed as to the payment of principal and
interest, by the United States of America, an agency thereof or a United Stafes
government sponsored corporation,

11 Obligations partially insured or guaranteed by any agency of the United States of
America, at a propostion of the Market Value of the obligation thal represents the amount
of the insurance or puaranty,

111, Obligations issued or fully insured or guaranieed by the State of New York, obligations
issued by a Municipal Corporation, schoo! district or Distriet Corporation of such State or
obligations of any public benefit corporation that under a specific State statue may be
accepted as security for deposit of public moneys.

IV. Obligations issued by states (other than the State of New York) of the United States rated
in one of the three highest rating calegories by at least one nationally recognized
statistical raling organization,

V. Obligations of Puerto Rico rated in one of the three highest rating categories by at least
one nationally recognized statistical raling organization.

V1. Obligations of counties, citics and other governmental entities of a state other than the
State of New York having the power to levy taxes that are backed by the full faith and
credit of such governmental entity and rated in one of the thres highest rating categories
by al least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization.

VII. Obligations of domestic corporations rated in one of the two highest rating categories by
at Ieast one nationally statistical rating organization.

VIII. Any mortgage related securities, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, which may be purchased by banks wnder the limilations eslablished by bank
regulatory agencics.

IX., Commercial paper and bankers’ acceptances issued by a bank, other than the Bank, rated
in the highest short term category by at least one nationally recognized statistical raling
organization and having maturitics of not longer than 60 days from the date they are
pledged.

X. Zero coupon obligations of the United States government marketed as “Treasury Strips™.




ce> CZOTEO/RD 00000E oL el aoBiEs WS TH9SYBTE SLOZOED U sedlag quacyd [ Fagtraad

pE> O0000ST OUTRO0SE SLOZLMZL  THANESE JeLNild 8e0EZL
g BLLTZL TOIST 2618 £0°000'08 VIRIGLZL 3 ouBESR] B 8L-0ZTL
08> - 00T000S 00700008 CZOETZIEN  ™OIE YORIBARDY IO BL0ZZL
s omIEzisD ER'SES'0L  YETVE STVBLLE el SLOZGLB0 RIS XTEBARD PIO Srzzl
= (ZOTISLED SY°969 85984 SETUES 53'018's on'tos’or SLOZROEL  DT1 UesANH OF0 HIZTL
pE> OENZILLED £EeSt KTL o s 2 ocasr'y aooon's LL0TELP0 DT SBULUBE WOIN SOIRZL
o STOZiLL/SD 000ODTMOL  SEESUT ac'00n'c0L 00COC'a0L  GLDZAGED Y sBUpdS el PG-0Z2L
e 0ZOZ/OWED TLVEL 5587 Fodic N (W5 - R vyvieivp=i g SLOZGLZD Q71 'spoo eUuin 15-0ZZL
+08 99VCE S5VIT VLT 67T 0TVTER/ ZEEYG Zs =-5:104 8TEELs tETEAL SLOTZED SBUFRD 53T Fi>ts il
s azsr's LETERT OZOZOR/E0  BRCHRLD ‘uesuuer ogpzzL
. vTLE6'L Y2196 OZOZIBIE0 gﬁw% <4022
0g > 0Z0T/ELED $LEER ZEEESS OO'C00'00T  0O0'COD'00E  SLOTOEOL oD WeQ wospiH 1292L
oE> OZIZITOMG0 5T°LEE SEEEL'T oneEYL L5B00'Ly  OOO000S CLOTSHE0  CSespud Sgwm §0-CZZL
oe> 00009 00'cas OTOTTEIBE o SUSUID VOSPIR 186EZE
30y
oe> DZOETEL T9ToP £8'59¢ syl Griol'eL  oo'DoQ'se L10ZrLss0 SUBYIY-UDSPNH 05022}
(=7
oe> oOD00'EL  OUTROOZL OZOTE/ED SUIY LOSPoH ziGezl
e 0ZOFLIGD LS8 frioy QEBELT 08°LL8'6 [liealay-i SLOZOLOL Rl D DS 8p-0Z2L
e 0Z0Z/BLIES AST0Y 8.05T SEUISE SSEZF'SL  0ODO0SZ BLOEILIED ES#&EJEM Qr0ZEL
o> CZTIZIEUES vLvEY e [oictvconl IEPITIZ QUOhOE GlOZUOeE  Jeed gﬁm o girisB
0s> DC00'ST  00'000'SE CTOoZmWEY 0D NNeN e L6°0TL
gnuesd
e oo'Bns'EE CO'COSTE 0Z0USIED SBANIOD 940221
e o0'00'EL  DO'00DSE TG Aumes uﬁezow FOZZL
oo CROZIEL/EDY ZEESY 867401 20019 A-198- oo'eesTt LLOTEAIST SORS J50) SOME 0T GTTL
oe> (RUTNEED TS a8'502 zoCre gvElE's co'osEEl BLOTIVES0  HOMpoo, BY 022
—=3
oE> DZOZRHED OLB0L 08105 oEBHS'L §2'¢Q0'BE  0ODOD'OS S1L0TOZIS0 B S MY S0ZTL
o> OP0ZBZS0 DO'SESOL  6LIES PGS 0000821 BLOZEOIS0 DT selELseRny oozl
oo cOOD0'0E  ODDOOR JZ0TSWED OTIEHD L Q0L
0E > DIQETLEN pIOSCL 89’87k ZEOSE'E QSIS O50006L LRI, TH IBARS SSI0 L7 L-0ZTL

sSEonid
QIUENERED 29207

{suonesuei Jiv)
+i6 | abed soinog Bulpund Ag W LE L1 0Z0Z/Z0/0L
0Z0Z/0E/60 - 0Z0T/LO/L0 PoUld a1y 20) spun4 [ JOL ji0day soueeq [eUL




QZOEISIS0 ¥0ea%

S86LY

LsLie's

eLovly

00'000'sE

EsAPU] B2 SRG

T

000AD'ST

TED
eI MDY

QINELLGY 957SBL

oo'arz'tl

80M000'TE

0Z0ZRLM

TRISG L AN

8> noTEL

oE> 0ZNZIIOTD O5TEY =] Ly9eE LOCOG'SE PLOTROEN  uled xonhaﬂnm eZLSrTL

s> OZOTISTAD LOEE feiop:18 3 BO'SLL £SSLLL 000005 LL0TELe0  OTIsBuRuErMON  28L-SPE

oE> OROZISTEO 6B'LL 95328 Briee EIeYy 007000 CZOZVERD  OT1CIPMS JieH L rSYZL

ngs STUZY STy 0ZTOTSER T ULy 28568 £V'588'T ETEPLGL  0O'DOD'SZ BLOTLWSO BRI bespe BUZSYTL

—

oE> CROTSTIE0 ZEvir STL88 £5'lb0'e eZ'Lis'el [2ra)aienp-r4 A0ZELBD HBGY-ESENN RLZEYTL

oe> [2oTLE0 95°58L oTiT SL606 STOSY'LE  00000'T D2OTLEED Uy E%m 20SEIL

oE > oToTsgsn 1Sve £8°5hE rat-:yt ITOES'S 00005 T ZL0TB0IE0  TTSOES JBD SMME 2LZcrll
CTHTIS0 66 eyes Loesy't sSE0L COTSu's LLOTBLAAL Aeeg RIS Y RETSYTL

suizoy

-7 VES = BUnd Ueo vas

000005

SL0ULER0

TIRIGN 30 $pocs 73

BgL-uvzl

007005°

LLOERLIGO

VB g Aareg

eyZ-ivIl

020TRLSN TELEY9T

BLOZLLAD

g ARfRg SR

oE> 5082 80°000'CE 608
fopyl

s OZOZREIED PTE08 S0 POEYS'Z reserel  00°000'ST SHOTBLR0 ‘o SulBpuErs S-872L

e SLOZLEIO) £T/8E $T8T0T  00D0SZR SIDZEWPO  “SaxdeE puz] U £S5zl

e TSI L0TL0 Foor g boesg'h ETLLE'RY 0000005 5LOTIIEL Sl uges oAl 69zl
IR TESEY

ol DZOWSO/E0 LPITIeE SE0LL E7°00L'ES 00"900'00k Llozelol PUSE UL ke

oo DoCoo'sT 0ODON'ST D2OTSLED By 2 0018), L20ZEL

> D2ONETE0 TITOY SYE8S ELIN'E PISLEL  OOD00%ST Lzenal sespdiaiI RS 0L

. 00000 DOOONTL 0ZOTOLPD  OHRSIC i SiS SHOT2Y

LU GTEEY e 2L6L8 ooeoe'ss FLCTIBO/Z0 Eﬁxonbpaom Z6TTL

¥ioZabed

{suogoesuey {Iy)
soinog Buipung Ag

0202Z/0S/60 - 0Z0Z/10/10 BoUad SU 10 spund [ Joj Joday souefeg euL

WY 1€ 1) 0202/20/0%



O2AR/GTIB0  [P7hLS

ooasss

SLOTILLFD

22y AroNeg S2IM

os > QI|LLT  LOSESYET 00DOO0E

oS OTOZIST/E €T DEY 58088 SYLOE'S oeTEEY, COTO0ST BHOTEZAC e ucc%rwﬁ 2020523
oe> OROZISTIEO £TLSE LT LEErO'Z wZEsy'sl 0000STT BLOELPD TSRUMGBUNLURIL  2EE0STE
[ CTATIED TRy srale HEPP's S9BOL'EE  OO'0D0ST 2028 sspdepE gHNS BSL0STL
0E> feranrzcutits] BZPO9E ooons'y BLOTELZL,  “SIBUIEA USRS eSZOSZL
aT> S20WOLHT SELNET 9EBL 5Z08'E LTS YLOTROZO Bt eagiipd 2810520
o> OUTIFUBD STETY 0480 CUSELT  USTRE'SE  00TI0ST SLGTSLED DT 'SPOOD Bl oe0seL
oe> QZUTISTISG SE BT B8'ZY LIBGLT piais's 00DO0ZH QLOTLZL sunouARy  REZUSZL
oE> 0ZOZISTIED ZHELS FOrS'L POORYE  SEPEE'SE  LODOOCE BLOTZO/R0  JEEg na&aEmm BLSOSTL
e 008005+ OD'COTSL ceomIsy  Twisfepfices emsoszL
o> OR0TEEd STESE atr'lee srrvET  STSse’s  D0'000SL FLOZILWZ0 fpereg yeyes  BOL-OSTL
oE > OTNTHEBY BY'E5T ooy BSELE  OvMSER 00000l BLOZEZIP0 SHOGEPMAE  EGLUSTL
+0f TS [Eyt-rd 1T QZTSZBY LTLSE Z5L6E £ 669" oEls'e ODOSEEL BLOZYESD  SUOMPOSMERYY  R61-0STH
> (ROLSIB0 STELE 85478 TOZ'T  sTely'sl  ooeopsl BLOTATASD P SRMUDSUEA)Y  R9ESZL
> CEOTLZISO O0TOTLL  BYSST 1erlil ca00s'Zt BLOTEISO  OTISTRISRRIQY  BSSUSTL
fe s QTOTSTED LIS ¥EEPL'L 28wt ZLLYsT  conoo'ce OZOTS0/ED DTIEHO b 285605

SRVl

prdend Tl g

7856

eEVOL'EL

00°a00'sE

eLozazen

ERSRRQ T

e 020THETAH0 YRS 95'5BY orsiEe 818668 00'000°0 SLzBEy  oTi'eaLsubpuen  B2L0STE
o> 0ZOLTZEO §57L2Y Fatl 08Z0)'Z DLLESTT  OOTOOEZ BLOZIYLIZL oUYUMEd AL BOSOSTL
sE> CROTMES0 E¥'B2EL  LEO0S 8zis9'0L VUBO'SE SLOZOWED  “ROURSY NOQEL  BDLOSTL
> QUL WYLy 95588 CUBE'E EEUBLPL Q0D000E BLOTTEIBD " "HOA AN LOSES 050528
oe> CTOTGTED TP Eor i 8erL SLESS'SL 00000SL ZOTPAYE S Sl OAE 250521
e oUDILSE  QO000SE 0Z0ZZ/50 TRISORIGAED PO BSEOSTL
®> BEDUSEBO  OVS0S fANgE- orgER'y  SRLISE 50'000'sS SLOTERRL OTI'USSPIHGRO  BI0OSTL
s (0TSO 86 L6V gy'oce serl'y ESSEE'E 0OTDOUST DLOULLES “HENEISIYNES  BYEOSEL
s> 0ZOTRO/B0 YT LB =9 9E80ST £L0'nOv'oL slozeuwrs  uluzdewS S 2S0DSEL
o> 00TSZBO SAEA'S  Piioy 0BE'E 00°000'SE glOZMAOL Tlewold 979D B[ZOSEL
TIpURE

0es QTS LESTY ETLLL SET LB 00DO0SE FLOZFHSD UMCRIULES  BERHIGEL

OIOTGLBS 20°0Tr UL PEORTL FELE" 0ZOTALED diedyneNises esBoSiL

00°000°5T

B 35 e

yi0 ¢ 3bed

(suonoesuel (1)
sainog Bupung Ag

0Z0Z/08/60 - 020Z/10/1L0 PoUSd 23U} 10j Spund Iy Jof Lcday aoueeg (Ll

iy LE L1 0202/20/01



0ooo0'st

e CROZISTBO SPPLE 1608k it ST 1IS0

o CODOS'EE OUO0SES OZOZSTEO  PHOURNYRUCGElL  BOS0STL
e CROUSEBY DUELZ irgp 0L FETEYE OU0NCEL STOTBLSC T UG Jaduioy 250520
e SISO QUSLT LZELL [Fa=l LZEOS'YL  00TDN0EL QETOTELLT uRhautRN Py v5-ogzL
o> 00°C00'6E 00'000'SE GIoTenE T Bupion B AIenD 250521

—eg
foorS OZ0TETED  OUSSE 378 fo:3o7r4 LFSZLEL 00'000°0Z QTOTLLER 3lpLE) Pamod g9zt
oS> QIOESTSE ST F 743} WS BEBYE'YL 000001 020%PA9e - RMISIT BISCIN 050921
ey UZOZGZIED 00LLT ZR50L srgze e'Lg'el  ovoco'el DTOTELHD  TTIAPMSIEH M PESOSEL
e OTOZETED OUSLE agler oF'L88 O9TIEYL  OTOCOSH 0ZOTETIOY U A 250821
oE> oUoorsE  G000'sL VLSS SEepURsSE Auenzal 85-0621

Crwea g
[N 000085 0ZOTUS L0 apisAnunen  egs0STL
OROTLLES s drorenng 19052t

Q0'pU'sL

{suogoesuen _@
40+ 9bed aoinog Bulpung Ag

0Z0Z/0E/60 ~ 0Z0Z/L0/10 PoLRd 9} 10} Spund |1y 10} Lodsy soue(ey fedl

WY L€ LI OZ0ER0/01




